Barony of Vulcanfeldt

Business Meeting Minutes – July 13, 2020 7:00 PM Virtual Meeting – Office 360 Teams

Attendees: Virtual meeting of the populace: Ashley, Lucia, Jon, Ekaterina, Rurik, Aesa, Alric, Fa'el, Fiona, Gudrun, Dayna, Iona, and Cecilia.

Meeting called to order at 7:01 PM by Dame Ashley Longbow

Approval of past minutes

Approved as published

Officer Reports

Baron/Baroness Report (Rurik and AEsa): Successors have been named- Ekaterina Kazamirova and Eberhardt Heindriksson. Still waiting for details regarding virtual step up and final baronial court. Change over has been scheduled by Kingdom for August 2020. No events attended, working on projects.

Seneschal (Ashley): September Crown has been cancelled. Kingdom Feast is the next possible event where a Crown Tourney could take place, but that may change depending on whether or not the Kingdom is able to open.

Chronicler (Fiona): minutes published.

Web Minister (Ekaterina): moving along but missing some important bits for the website. Working with Wastekeep Web Minister. Need bios from officers. Previewed website via Teams.

Exchequer (Jon): The Exchequer shows a balance of (Please request exact balance from Seneschal if you require the exact sum) Voided checks for May Crown as there has been no response from the City of Grandview. Assuming office is closed due to Covid. Archery Fest insurance check was. Sorted out the amounts due with Kader Storage. AEsa is working with them to get all receipts.

Chamberlain (AEsa): Trying to get things sorted out with Kader Storage. Will be doing a detailed inventory to determine what can be disposed of.

Librarian (Iona): NTR. Ashley read out a list of books that are required to be in our library, including but not limited to the Known World Handbook 14 B, Corpora, An Tir Handbook, Kingdom Laws, An Tir Book of Combat.

Herald (Baron Rurik): NTR

Master of Stables (Daegar): Absent. NTR

Archer (Alric): NTR

Lists (Lucia): Nothing to report.

Branch Rapier Marshal (vacant): Currently vacant.

Arts and Sciences (Fa'el): NTR

Chatelaine (Lucia): Need to set up Kingdom email, otherwise NTR

Scribe (Cecilia): Now owns a desk, which will make working on scrolls much easier.

Social Media (Ekaterina): Stepping down, so office will be open in September.

PAST EVENTS

No past events at this time.

UPCOMING EVENTS

Archery Fest 2020 – Cancelled for 2020, City of Union Gap will refund money or roll it over for next year. New proposed date is September 17-19, 2021-Date Reservation Form will be go in now. Will submit new bid. Rolling over deposit for 2021.

Baroness War 2021-April 9-11, 2021. Need new bid because of more sanitation requirements. Date Reservation Form will be done.

May Crown 2021-Not 100% sure that the bid will be rolled over-will know next month. Date will be May 20-23, 2021

Heavy Champions Tournament-proposed date for June 2021. Daegar absent so no other information.

OLD BUSINESS

Storage shed – Tabled

NEW BUSINESS

Ekaterina-Thank you for putting your trust in us for your next Baron and Baroness. We have some pretty big footprints to fill.

Council next month will be online again.

We adjourned at 7:58 p.m.